8/27/25, 1:03 PM Mail - - Outlook

ﬁ Outlook

RE: Connecting: MassPRIM x Consulate of Israel

From Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Date Thu 11/21/2024 10:16 AM

To  Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>; Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>
Cc  Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

https://outlook.office.com/mail/eyJmb2xkZXIiOiJBQUFBQUo5eDUwWOU5pSUZNbERgRG5aT TUycE 1pZ2dBQSJ9/id/eyJpdGVtljoiQUFBQUFKOXg1M... 1/3
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Mail - - Outlook

Dear Seth,
Nice to meet you as well- thank you to Jeevan for connecting us!

| am also connecting you with the CG’s assistant, Brooke, who will be able to help coordinate
this meeting (I'll be out of office for the next week and a half).

Respectfully,
Erin

Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T:
(617) 535-0204
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From: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>; Political - Consulate General
of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: RE: Connecting: MassPRIM x Consulate of Israel

Jeevan -- Thank you for connecting me. Is it ok to move you to bcc for subsequent emails.
Erin — Nice to meet you.
Thanks.

Seth

= Seth Gitell
lr‘ﬁ/]RaISMS Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403

E: sgitell@mapension.com

53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109
WWW.mapension.com
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8/27/25, 1:03 PM Mail - - Outlook

From: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:25 PM

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Gitell, Seth
<SGitell@mapension.com>

Subject: Connecting: MassPRIM x Consulate of Israel

Hi Erin --- allow me to connect you to Seth Gitell, Chief External Affairs Officer at MassPRIM
— the state’s pension fund. I thought it would be good for you and the CG to connect with Seth
and the team over there.

I’ll leave it to you both to schedule a mutually convenient time to meet.

Many thanks,

+-Jeevan-+

Jeevan Ramapriya

Executive Director

Mass. Office of International Trade and Investment (MOITI)
Executive Office of Economic Development

1 Ashburton Place — 21 Floor

Boston, MA 02108

jeevan.ramapriya(@mass.gov

O: +1-617-973-8543

D: +1-857-276-2759
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8/27/25, 1:02 PM Mail - - Outlook

ﬁ Outlook

Automatic reply: Following up
From Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>

Date Fri 2/14/2025 11:49 AM

To  Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>

https://outlook.office.com/mail/eyJmb2xkZXIiOiJBQUFBQUo5eDUwWOU5pSUZNbERgRG5aT TUycE 1pZ2dBQSJ9/id/eyJpdGVtljoiQUFBQUFKOXg1M... 1/2



8/27/25, 1:02 PM Mail - - Outlook

Thank you for your e-mail. | am out of the office. If this involves a media inquiry, please email
Cosmo@sevenletter.com. For other matters, please contact afalzone@mapension.com.
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8/27/25, 12:34 PM Mail - - Outlook

@ Outlook

RE: Connecting: MassPRIM x Consulate of Israel

From Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>
Date Wed 11/20/2024 1:51 PM

To  Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>; Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
<Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
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Mail - - Outlook

Jeevan -- Thank you for connecting me. Is it ok to move you to bcc for subsequent emails.
Erin — Nice to meet you.
Thanks.

Seth

5 Seth Gitell
E/]RaISMS Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403
E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109

wWww.mapension.com

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

Hi Erin --- allow me to connect you to Seth Gitell, Chief External Affairs Officer at
MassPRIM — the state’s pension fund. | thought it would be good for you and the CG
to connect with Seth and the team over there.

I'll leave it to you both to schedule a mutually convenient time to meet.

Many thanks,

+-Jeevan-+

Jeevan Ramapriya

Executive Director

Mass. Office of International Trade and Investment (MOITI)
Executive Office of Economic Development

1 Ashburton Place — 215t Floor

Boston, MA 02108

jeevan.ramapriya@mass.gov

O: +1-617-973-8543

D: +1-857-276-2759
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8/27/25, 12:33 PM Mail - - Outlook

@ Outlook

Connecting: MassPRIM x Consulate of Israel

From Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>

Date Wed 11/20/2024 1:25 PM
To  Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Gitell, Seth

<sgitell@mapension.com>

https://outlook.office.com/mail/eyJmb2xkZXliOiJBQUFBQUo5eDUwOU5pSUZNbERgRG5aT TUycE 1pZ2dBQSJ9/id/eyJpdGVtljoiQUFBQUFKOXg1M... 1/2
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

0O: +1-617-973-8543

D: +1-857-276-2759
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From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Gitell, Seth
Subject: RE: Following up
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 9:41:54 AM
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Hi Seth-
Would either May 2 at 12 or May 6 at 12 work?
-Erin

Erin Gubert

Director of Political Affairs

Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116

T

(617) 535-0204

0RO
EER 4 Consulate General of Israel
' .‘ !]r- = E I to New England [£l &

TiTArH 117 THR e eI arnongn

From: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:25 PM

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: Following up

Erin,

Unfortunately, those dates didn’t work, but I’'m flexible as to time. It can be later in April or May if
necessary.

Thanks, again, for working to make this happen.

Seth

Seth Gitell
MRaI‘SMS Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403

E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109

www.magension.com



From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:29 AM

To: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>

Subject: RE: Following up

Hi Seth-

Unfortunately that time is no longer available- do either of the two other times work (3/13, 10am or
3/19,11-1)?

Thank you,
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

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:02 AM

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: Following up

Erin,
Thanks for following up. We are just coming off our Board cycle. My apologies for the late reply.

Wednesday, 3/12, at 1 works great for me if it’s still available. Otherwise, we can look at dates later
on.

Seth

Seth Gitell

PRIMS Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403
E: sgitell@mapension.com



53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109
WWWw.mapension.com

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 9:26 AM

To: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>

Subject: RE: Following up

Hi Seth —
| hope you're well.

Following up, please see below.

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 2:13 PM

To: 'Gitell, Seth' <SGitell@mapension.com>

Subject: RE: Following up

Hi Seth-
CG Sharoni would be happy to host you at the Consulate. Do any of these dates/times work?

3/12-1pm
3/13-1pm
3/19- 12pm

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

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 12:08 PM

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: Following up

Erin,

Thanks for your reply. Nice to meet you, (via Jeevan.)

My sense is that it would be a meet-and-greet as I've done with prior CGs. No urgency.
Thanks.

Seth

Seth Gitell
Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403

E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston,

MA 02109

WwWw.mapension.com
"Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston" <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: Following up

Date: 14 February 2025 11:49

To: "Gitell, Seth" <SGitell@mapension.com>

Cc: "Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston" <Cg-

Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Good morning Seth-

Thank you for reaching out. The Consul General’s assistant is out of the office and | am unable to
schedule something until next week, so please bear with me.

What topics would you like to discuss with him?

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
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 4:28 PM

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Cc: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-

Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Subject: Following up

Erin,

| hope you are well. I'm following up on the conversation relating to connecting with Consul General

Sharoni.

I’'m off most of next week then have availability into March.
Please let me know when works with him.

Thank you.

Seth

Seth Gitell
MRaISBQ% Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403

E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109

wWww.mapension.com



From: Gitell, Seth

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: My ID

Date: Thursday, April 24, 2025 5:09:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Erin,

Please find a photo of my driver’s license.
| look forward to our meeting.
Thanks.

Seth

Seth Gitell
I.E/IREaI‘SMS Chief External Affairs Officer

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
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:24:34 PM
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Erin,

Unfortunately, those dates didn’t work, but I'm flexible as to time. It can be later in April or May if
necessary.

Thanks, again, for working to make this happen.

Seth

! Seth Gitell
imass Chief External Affairs Officer
PRIM

P:617-946-8403

E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109

www.mapension.com

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

0@0
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

| hope you are well. I’'m following up on the conversation relating to connecting with Consul General
Sharoni.

I’'m off most of next week then have availability into March.
Please let me know when works with him.
Thank you.

Seth

Seth Gitell
Mnal%.% Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403
E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109

WWWw.mapension.com




From: Gitell, Seth
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: RE: Following up
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 10:37:29 AM
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Erin,
Thanks for your reply.
May 2 at Noon would be great.

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 9:41 AM

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
iynal‘SMS Chief External Affairs Officer

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

Date: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:02:25 AM
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
yﬁaﬁ‘% Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403
E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109

WWWw.mapension.com




From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Gitell, Seth
Subject: RE: My ID
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:03:58 AM
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Hi Seth-
I 50 1ot 2 problern!
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

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:01 AM

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: My ID

Erin,

This is excellent. No lunch is actually better for me.

Thank you for all this.

Seth

Seth Gitell
EEARBISFQ% Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403

E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109



WWWw.mapension.com

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 8:57 AM

To: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>

Subject: RE: My ID

Dear Seth-
Thank you for confirming.

Just to clarify- the meeting is taking place here at the Consulate at noon today. Unless you planned
lunch with him privately, | am unaware of a lunch meeting.

piso, I - <55 i below

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

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 4:28 PM

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Paolitical@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: My ID

Erin,

I’'m confirming this. Please remind me of the address and any other additional logistical
considerations re the lunch.

Looking forward to it.

Thank you.



Seth

Seth Gitell

PRID‘% Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403
E: sgitell@mapension.com
53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109

WWWw.mapension.com

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 10:47 AM

To: Gitell, Seth <SGitell@mapension.com>

Subject: RE: My ID

Thank you

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

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 5:09 PM

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
Date: Friday, April 25, 2025 10:48:42 AM
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
MRaI‘SBQ% Chief External Affairs Officer

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
Date: Thursday, May 1, 2025 4:27:35 PM
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
MRaI‘SDQ% Chief External Affairs Officer

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

680
I%==E]

Consulate General of Israel

to New England [£l| &

TR 11T TR e TYan armomEn




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
yRaISMS Chief External Affairs Officer

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
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 8:58:42 AM
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

piso, N - s s below.

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



W )
P IM Chief External Affairs Officer

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
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:01:00 AM
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Erin,

This is excellent. No lunch is actually better for me.

Thank you for all this.

Seth

Seth Gitell
EARBI%‘S‘ Chief External Affairs Officer

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
wéal‘SMS Chief External Affairs Officer

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
Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 12:07:41 PM
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Erin,

Thanks for your reply. Nice to meet you, (via Jeevan.)

My sense is that it would be a meet-and-greet as I’ve done with prior CGs. No urgency.
Thanks.

Seth

Seth Gitell
Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403

E: sgitell@mapension.com

53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston,
MA 02109

www.mapension.com
From: "Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston" <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>

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
yRaI‘SMS Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403

E: sgitell@mapension.com

53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109
WWWw.mapension.com




From: Gitell, Seth
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: RE: My ID
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 10:01:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

piso,

? Seth Gitell
IMRBFMS Chief External Affairs Officer

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
IyRaI‘SMS Chief External Affairs Officer

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

piso, N -5 s below.

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

. Seth Gitell
EARBISFQ% Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403
E: sgitell@mapension.com



53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109
WWww.mapension.com

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

To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Palitical@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: My ID

Consulate General of Israel
to New England |2

TiTArK 1Y Yaow ‘e nran a'nonga

Erin,

Please find a photo of my driver’s license.
| look forward to our meeting.

Thanks.

Seth

Seth Gitell
MRaI‘SE% Chief External Affairs Officer

P: 617-946-8403

E: sgitell@mapension.com

53 State Street, Suite 600 | Boston, MA 02109
Www.mapension.com







Seth Gitell




From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Gitell, Seth
Subject: RE: Following up
Date: Monday, March 3, 2025 9:26:22 AM
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

600
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
Subject: FW: Following up
Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 11:12:44 AM
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Hi Seth-

CG Sharoni is looking forward to meeting you. Would you be kind enough to share a photo of your

driver’s license for our security team?

piso, I -1 il 0 you

have a bio | could share with the CG?

Thank you,
Erin

Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T:
(617) 535-0204

0@0
15==E]

Consulate (i::nur;ﬂ of Israel
to New England (2 &

TiarK 11T e e ne'rhan ar'nongn

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:44 PM

To: 'Gitell, Seth' <SGitell@mapension.com>

Subject: RE: Following up

Hi Seth,

Perfect! The CG is happy to host you here. Would you be kind enough to share a photo of your

drivers license for our security team?
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 10:37 AM

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

boston.mfa.gov.il>

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Palitical

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
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